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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ben Rosenfield, City Controller

FROM: Alisa Somera, Clerk, Rules Committee
Board of Supervisors

DATE: July 28, 2015

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO THE INITIATIVE ORDINANCE MOTION
November 3, 2015 Election

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee amended the following Motion to consider
the proposed Initiative Ordinance for submission by the full Board, for the November 3,
2015 Election, introduced by Supervisor Breed.

File No. 150658-2 Initiative Ordinance - Environment Code - Clean Energy
Right to Know Act

Motion ordering submitted to the voters an Ordinance amending the Environment
Code to define the terms Clean Energy, Green Energy, and Renewable
Greenhouse Gas-Free Energy to provide San Francisco residents and
businesses accurate information regarding electric power; and requiring the
Department of the Environment to identify power sourced from nuclear power
plants, at an election to be held on November 3, 2015.

This matter is being referred to you in accordance with Elections Code, Section
305(B)(2) and Rules of Order 2.22.3 for your analysis. You provided a Financial
Analysis for this matter on July 21, 2015.

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at (415) 554-4447 or email:
alisa.somera@sfgov.org. To submit additional documentation, please forward to me at
the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San
Francisco, CA 94102.

C: Todd Rydstrom, Deputy City Controller
Peg Stevenson, City Performance Director
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